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Mustang 750 Pismo Street 

R e n e w a b l e  P o w e r  V e n t u r e s   San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 O: 805.259.9499 
 
 
December 10, 2013 

Mr. Bob Samario, Finance Director 
City of Santa Barbara 
735 Anacapa Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 
Mr. Mark Schleich, Deputy Director 
County of Santa Barbara 
Public Works Department 
Resource Recovery & Waste Management Division 
130 E. Victoria Street, Suite 100 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 
Mr. Steve Wagner, Director of Public Works 
Environmental Services Coordinator 
City of Goleta 
130 Cremona 
Goleta, CA 93117 
 
Re: Resource Recovery Project 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
Thank you for your continuing support of our proposal to develop a Material Recovery Facility 
(MRF) and Anaerobic Digestion Facility (ADF) comprising the proposed Resource Recovery 
Project to serve the long term waste management needs of the South Coast.   
 
We wanted to reconfirm our commitment to the successful development of the proposed 
Resource Recovery Project.  As you know, we have developed a strong working relationship 
with MarBorg Industries and are excited to have them collaborate with Mustang as the 
Resource Recovery Project’s MRF Operator.  We are confident that MarBorg has the skills and 
experience to execute the MRF Operator role to best serve the interests of all of the 
communities served by Project.  
 
As a follow-up to our recent discussions with you and MarBorg we wanted to confirm we are 
pursuing the purchase of the Combined Heat and Power engines prior to December 31, 2013 
that will convert biomethane obtained from the ADF’s organic waste processing into renewable 
power sold back to the SoCal Edison grid.   The purchase of this equipment prior to year end 
(as required by the Internal Revenue Code Sections 45 & 48 and consistent with its Notices 
2013-29 and 2013-60) is intended to qualify the ADF and potentially certain projects related to 
the MRF for a 30% Renewable Energy Tax Credit. The sale of this RETC, similar to a Low 
Income Housing Tax Credit or other forms of Investment Tax Credit (ITC) to a tax credit equity 
investor would contribute to the Resource Recovery Project achieving an advantageous (i.e., 
lowest cost) financing structure which could naturally have a positive benefit to the communities 
in the form of a reduced tip fee due to the lower cost of capital. 
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As we have discussed with you previously, although the biomethane from the ADF could be 
upgraded and converted to natural gas to be injected into the SoCal Gas pipeline grid and/or 
used as a source of renewable Compressed Natural Gas (rCNG) for transportation fuel, an 
attractive Feed in Tariff exists for the sale of the biomethane based electricity to SCE pursuant 
to a 20 year Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).  Without having a captive fleet user(s) 
committed to purchasing all of the potential rCNG produced by the project for a 20 year term, or 
the ability to rely upon a fully developed CNG fuel demand from retail consumers, the 20 year 
electricity PPA provides a less risky, more easily financed revenue stream for the project.  
Additionally, the potential connection of the ADF’s rCNG to the SoCal Gas pipeline could trigger 
a Coastal Development Permit review process that the project should avoid. 
 
We acknowledge that we have not received any binding commitments from the participating 
jurisdictions related to the Resource Recovery Project and that the project remains subject to: 1)  
completion of the CEQA process and certification of the Final EIR by the County Board of 
Supervisors, 2) approval of the project by each of the participating jurisdictions’ body of elected 
officials; and, 3) subject to negotiation and execution of a mutually acceptable 20 year Waste 
Services Agreement contemplated by the Request for Proposal issued by the jurisdictions in 
October 2009 and the Term Sheet that we executed with each of the jurisdictions in December 
2012 and January 2013.   
 
Mustang has undertaken the process of qualifying the prospective Resource Recovery Project 
for the RETC with this significant equipment purchase prior to year end as the potential 
significant benefits from a reduced tip fee would be in the best interest of the jurisdictions and all 
of the communities served by the project.  Considering that the RETC’s applicability to the 
project may not be renewed by Congress after January 1, 2014, this is a use-it-or-lose-it 
opportunity that is worth the risk to Mustang on behalf of the communities. 
 
We look forward to working with MarBorg and the jurisdictions to complete their due diligence of 
the proposed project, to complete the CEQA process and EIR and to support the waste 
management needs of all of the South Coast communities. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions on the above. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Mustang Renewable Power Ventures, LLC 
 
 
 
John Dewey 
CEO, Managing Member 
 




